

SOBRE MÍ

Senior Cook with 25 years of experience in the maritime industry (warships, cargo, oil and gas, yachts, tugboats, tuna vessels), rotating through all positions in the catering department. I am seeking a position as a Head Chef on offshore platforms or as a Yacht Chef. Immediate availability in Colombia with documentation, including medical and boarding certificates, and up-to-date AstraZeneca vaccinations. Experience in global energy projects and knowledge of European, Asian, Indian, Latin, and Arab culinary cultures, allowing for the development of menus tailored to diverse crews. I am a hardworking, positive, and proactive crew member, able to integrate easily into any team. Open to permanent or temporary

HABILIDADES

positions.

OFFSHORE CHIEF COOK

INFORMATIC PROCESS INVENTARY AND PROVISION

HACCP FOOD HANDLER

ENLACE

LinkedIn Profile: https://www.linkedin.com/in/luiseduardo-parra-galindo-a7107248/

IDIOMA

ENGLISH

CURSOS

COC - OFFSHORE CHIEF COOK COLOMBIA COC

STCW

OPITO BOSIET HUET

LUIS EDUARDO PARRA GALINDO

CATERING SUPERVISOR -CHIEF COOK -NIGTH COOK

PIEDECUESTA, SANTANDER, 681018, Colombia

+57 3243903204

parrachieffcook@gmail.com

EXPERIENCIA LABORAL

OCEAN INSTALLER MEXICO GULF TRADE

Mexico Gulf sep. 2024 - dic. 2024

Night Cook in charge Catering Department

- Food preparation and galley operation for 80 crew members from European, Filipino, Latino, Indonesian,
- Crew Operator OGENUS OFFSHORE https://www.linkedin.com/in/katerina-champeri-821baa208/

MARA - ROCKTREE -**URUGUY TRADE**

Uruguay dic. 2023 - mar. 2024

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

- Food preparation and galley operation for 80 crew members from European, Filipino, Latino, Indonesian,
- Crew Operator ROCKTREE https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-parrotte-4392b690/

INDEPENDENCIA 2 -CARIBEAN TRADE Curazao

jul. 2023 - oct. 2023

ST HELENA London, United

RAWABI 501

Al Khobar, KSA

HEYDY LAMAR

ZAMIL LB3

ZAMIL 63

Mumbai, India

MONTE UDALA

Bogotá, Colombia

JASCON 34

FEROX

Chile, Caribbean,

Trinidad And Tobago,

feb. 2020 - ago. 2020

mar. 2021 - jul. 2021

Mumbai, India

mar. 2022 - abr. 2022

nov. 2021 - mar. 2022

Spain

jul. 2022 - sep. 2022

sep. 2022 - nov. 2022

Kingdom

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

- Food preparation and galley operation for 120 crew members from European, Filipino, Latino,
- Crew Operator ATENAS CATERING https://www.linkedin.com/in/hugolopesccs/

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department MOBY DREA Genova, Italy dic. 2022 - feb. 2023

 Food preparation and galley operation for 60 crew members from European, Filipino, Latino, Crew Operator

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

• Food preparation and galley operation for 60 crew members from European, Filipino, Latino, Crew Operator

• Food preparation and galley operation for 100 crew members

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

from European, Filipino, Indian, Arabic, Crew Operator

• Food preparation and galley operation for 64 crew members

and 180 PAX from European, Spain, Latino, Crew Operator

Food preparation and galley operation for 60 crew members

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

from European, Filipino, Indian, Arabic, Crew Operator

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

 Food preparation and galley operation for 60 crew members from European, Filipino, Indian, Arabic, Crew Operator

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

Food preparation and gallev operation for 34 crew members from European and Latino Crewmembers

CIUDAD DE PALMA **Chief Cook in charge Catering Department** Bogotá, Colombia may. 2019 - dic. 2019

 Food preparation and galley operation for 64 crew members and 180 PAX from European, Spain, Latino, Crew Operator

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

• Food preparation and galley operation for 70 crew members from European, Filipino, Indian, Latino, Crew Operator

Mexico jun. 2018 - sep. 2018

• Food preparation and galley operation for 15 European Divers feb. 2018 - abr. 2018

Colombia Pacific Area

and Latino Crewmembers

Mediterranean, Baltic, Nordic Area

NORWEGIAN SPIRIT

ago. 2017 - sep. 2017

Assistant Cook

• Food preparation and galley operation for 600 crew members

Trinidad And Tobago, Venezuela Area

BOURBON LIBERTY

sep. 2016 - nov. 2016

• Food preparation and galley operation for 28 crew members

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

from European and Latino Crewmembers

KRISTIANA Panama Area

jun. 2016 - dic. 2016

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department • Food preparation and galley operation for 28 crew members

from European and Latino Crewmembers

Area dic. 2015 - ene. 2016

DON SAVERIO

Caribbean Colombia

• Food preparation and galley operation for 22 crew members

Chief Cook in charge Catering Department

from Latino Crewmembers

PULLMANTUR Brazil, Baltic, Nordic

EMPRESS -

mar. 2014 - sep. 2014

Food preparation and galley operation for 600 crew members

Assistant Cook

PULLMANTUR Antillas, Caribbean Area may. 2013 - ene. 2014

MONARCH -

• Food preparation and galley operation for 700 crew members

Assistant Cook

COLOMBIA NAVY

Bogotá, Colombia jul. 1990 - ene. 2011

Retired.

Chief Cook

Honour Colombian Navy, enlisted and vessels crew.

EDUCACION

ESCUELA NAVAL DE

Barranquilla, Colombia 2006

SUBOFICIALES

SUBOFICIALES Barranguilla, Colombia

1993

Ships Cook Class C

ESCUELA NAVAL DE

Ships Cook Class B

1997

ESCUELA NAVAL DE SUBOFICIALES Barranquilla, Colombia Ships Cook Class A